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From: Kelly Toukatly . .
To: Amanda Rancourt; Barry Norris; Beth Sienel; David Lew; Jamie Benjamin; Raymond
Powell
Date: 08/16/07 9:56 AM
Subject: Bridge Call:Today (August 16) 12:15 PM - 1:30 PM

Attached is the referenced subject.

The lines open at 12:00 PM and conclude at 1:45 pm,

by(2jHigh

Kelly Toukatly

RI/DRP Branch Secretary PB 1, 2, 5, TSAB
Phone Number: 610.337.5133

Fax Number: 610-337-5349

s \ N
formation in this record was deleted
g'ccordance with the Fraedom cf intarmation Act.
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Mail Envelope Properties (46C4577F.115 :'15 : 26273)

Subject: Bridge Call: Today (August 16) 12:15 PM - 1:30 PM
Creation Date 08/16/07 9:56 AM ‘
From: Kelly Toukatly
Created By: KMT1@nrc.gov
Recipients
nre.gov
kpl_po.KP_DO
ALR (Amanda Rancourt)
BEK (Beth Sienel)
BSN (Barry Norris)
DCL (David Lew)

JCB1 (Jamie Benjamin)
RJP (Raymond Powell)

Post Office Route

kpl po.KP DO nre.gov

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 888 08/16/07 9:56 AM '
Bridge Call sheet August 16.ppt 104448 08/16/07 9:55 AM
Kélly Toukatly2.vef ' 125 08/16/07 9:56 AM

Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification:
Send Receipt/Notify when Opened

Concealed Subject: No
Security: * Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk List is not enabled _

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is enabled



BRIDGE CALL

« Topic: VY

* Date: Thursday, 16 August, 2006
 Time: 12:15-1:30 pm

e Place: N/A

¢ Duration: 1 hour, 15 mins
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